BC COMMISSION

September 29, 2009 2000-4520-59240-07

Kerry Rawson

President

Northpine Energy Ltd.

700, 630 — 6™ Avenue S.W.
Calgary AB T2P 0S8

Dear Mr. Rawson:

RE: RESCIND CEASE PRODUCTION ORDER
NORTHPINE BOUNDARY 14-30-84-14 W6M; WA# 21070

Commission staff have reviewed your request to rescind the cease production order
issued January 16, 2007.

On May 13, 2009 the Commission issued Northpine Energy an approval for temporary
concurrent production; allowing up to 3.0 10° m® of gas production from the subject well.
The purpose of the temporary approval was to allow additional volumes of
hydrocarbons to be concurrently produced from the wells 10-31-84-14 W6M (WA#
21839) and 14-30-84-14 W6M (WA# 21070) and subsequent reservoir pressures
obtained. The Commission believed that this additional reservoir information would
provide evidence to refute or confirm that these two wells were within the same pool.

The Commission has reviewed the well test analysis and reserves evaluation
information provided by ATECH Application Technology, on behalf of Northpine Energy,
dated September 8, 2009. Based on the technical analysis performed by Commission
staff in conjunction with the information provided by ATECH the Commission has
concluded that the two wells, WA# 21070 and WA# 21839 are separate single well
pools. Therefore, effective immediately the cease production order issued on January
16, 2009 has been rescinded. The subject well may be placed back on production
without any gas allowable restrictions. Please note that this decision is subject to
review and modification should it be deemed necessary.

Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned at (250) 419-4421.

Sincerely,

Richard Slocomb, P.Eng.
Supervisor, Reservoir Engineering
Resource Conservation
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